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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

Barclay, Lynn [Lynn .Barclay@BellSou th .com] 

Wednesday, January 10,2007 2:20 PM 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Woods, Vickie; Randa, Johna A; Nancy Sims; Holland, Robyn P; Bixler, Micheale; Culpepper, Robert 

070008-CT BellSouth’s Request for Qualified Representative 

Attachments: 070008-CT Qualified Representative.pdf 

A. Lynn Barclay 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
c/o Nancy Sims 
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 558 

jy-n nbarcl a @  b e I I sout h, co m 
404 335-0788 

B. Docket No. 070008-CT: In Re: Request for Naming of Qualified Representative 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, lnc. 
on behalf of Robert A. Culpepper 
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D. 4 pages total (includes Bay0 letter and attachments) OTH knp. 
E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Request for Naming of Qualified Representative for Robert A. Culpepper 

<<070008-CT Qualified Representative.pdf>> 

Lynn BarcGzy 
Legal Department 
675 West Peachtree Street 
Suite 4300 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
404 335-0788 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA624 
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Legal Department 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc 
675 W. Peachtree Street, NE 
Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 
Phone: (404) 3350763 
Fax: (404) 6144054 

January I O ,  2007 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 070008-CT 
In re: Request for Naming of Qualified Representative 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Request For Naming of 
Qualified Representative for Robert A. Culpepper, which we ask that you electronically 
file in the captioned docket. We will file the original affidavit tomorrow. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original was 
filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the parties shown on the 
attached Certificate of Service. 

Fforida Bar No. 0793426 
- 

cc: Jerry Hendrix 
Nancy B. White 

663561 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Applications for qdalified representative status ) Docket No.: 070008-OT 

Request for Naming of Qualified 
Representative 

Pursuant to Rule 28-1 06.107, Florida Administrative Code, BellSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) requests that Robert A. Culpepper, Senior 

Corporate Counsel-Regulatory, be named a qualified representative of BellSouth in all 

docketed and nondocketed matters opened during the next twelve months. BellSouth is 

aware that it can be represented by counsel as defined in Rule 28-106.106, Florida 

Administrative Code and has chosen otherwise. 

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. Culpepper’s qualifications. 

Mr. Culpepper is located at 675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300, Atlanta, Georgia 

30375, telephone number (404) 335-0841 . 

WHEREFORE, BellSouth requests that the Florida Public Service Commission 

grant this request. 



Respectfully submitted this loth day of January, 2007. 

B E L L S O U T W  ---tmw UNICATIONS, INC. 

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Tel No. (305) 347-5558 

67yWest Peachtree Street, N.E. \ 
Suite 4300, Southern Bell Center 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 
(404) 335-0763 
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A F F I DAVIT 

Undersigned counsel, being first duly sworn, states that: 

Undersigned counsel is currently employed by BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. , as Senior Corporate Counsel-Regulatory, at the address and telephone number 
below. 

Undersigned counsel possesses the necessary qualifications to responsibly 
represent BellSouth’s interests in all docketed and nondocketed matters before the 
Florida Public Service Commission. 

Undersigned counsel is an attorney admitted to practice, and a member in good 
standing of the State of South Carolina, Bar No. 65415; has practiced extensively 
before this and other utility regulatory agencies or authorities; has knowledge of the 
Florida Statutes relative to the Commission’s jurisdiction; has knowledge of the Florida 
Rules of Civil Procedure relating to discovery in an administrative proceeding; has 
knowledge of the Florida Administrative Code and Florida Statutes relative to the rules 
of evidence, including the concept of hearsay in an administrative proceeding; has 
acquired or will acquire knowledge of the factual and legal issues in these matters; and 
has knowledge of and compliance with the Standards of Conduct for Qualified 
Representatives contained in Rule 28-106.107 of the Flo ida Administrative Code. 

f l  Robert Senior Corporate A. Culpepper Counsel-Regulatoiy 

675 West Peachtree Street 
Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 
(404) 335-0841 

State of Georgia 
County of Fulton 

Affirmed and subscribed before me this 10th day of January, 2007. 

663561 


